Message

From: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 1/15/2019 1:11:21 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: IBEC: AB52 letters

Attachments: 02.23.18 Letter re Native American Heritage Commission.pdf; 03.02.18 Letter re Gabrielenos Tribe.pdf

Hi Mindy — Per our discussion on the phone, attached please find the letters we have on file from the tribe for the IBEC
project. The dates on these letters are February 23, 2019. Hopefully, this date helps you locate the letters to the tribes.
Please let me know if you need help.

Thanks,

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidentiol information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this cormmunication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system, Trifiletti Consuliting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.



